
FLORIDA 

December 16, 2021 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

FROM: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administratoi~ 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Ocoee Community Redevelopment Agency 
Governing Board 
DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM JANUARY 11, 2022 

The Ocoee Community Redevelopment Agency ("CRA") was created on 
March 21, 2006. The CRA Governing Board is a seven-member board composed of the 
five members of the City of Ocoee City Commission ("City Commission"), one appointee 
of the City Commission, and one appointee nominated by the Boa"rd of County 
Commissioners ("Board") and appointed by the City Commission. The CRA is located in 
both District 1 and District 2. 

Randy June is currently serving as the Board's representative. His term expired 
December 31, 2021. Commissioner Moore has nominated Mr. June for reappointment. 

On January 11, 2022, the Board will be asked to consider the reappointment of Mr. 
June or the appointment of a new candidate. Should you have any questions in the 
meantime, please call me. 

ACTION REQUESTED: · Appointment to the Ocoee Community 
Redevelopment Agency Governing Board. 
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